
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

ATF 

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
McDermond, James E. (ATF); Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
6/9/2011 6:39:23 PM 
Fw: Letter is attached 

Fyi. Let me know how you would like us to respond. 

From: Jacobstein, Eric (Feinstein) 
To: Gonzales, Mary; Hanna, Rene (Feinstein) 
Cc: Hageman, John T.; Dispenza, Mario V.; Sarnacki, Jeffrey P.; L 	ATF Kennedy, Joseph R.; Orza, Tony 
(Judicia ry-Dem) 
Sent: Thu Jun 09 18:29:20 2011 
Subject: RE: Letter is attached 

Thanks very much. 

One question: on page 20 of its 2009 report, the GAO cites the number of firearms seized in Mexico and traced to the US from 
FY 2004-2008 based on ATF data. Your letter uses Calendar Years 2009 and 2010. 

Do you have either information from CY 2004-2008 readily available and/or information from FY 2009 and 2010? This way, I 
can have it all in one format. 

http://www.qao.govinew.items/d09709.pdf  

If there's any way to get this tomorrow first thing, it would be very much appreciated. 

Thanks so much, everyone. 

Eric 

Eric Jacobstein 
Staff Director 
Senate Caucus on International Narcotics Control 
Senator Dianne Feinstein, Chairman 
202-228-3081 

From: Gonzales, Mary [mailto:Mary.Gonzales©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 4:53 PM 
To: Hanna, Rene (Feinstein) 
Cc: Hageman, John T.; Dispenza, Mario V.; Sarnacki, Jeffrey P4 	ATF 	;Kennedy, Joseph R.; Jacobstein, Eric 
(Feinstein) 
Subject: Letter is attached 

Rene, 
Good talking with you today. Attached is the letter we discussed. Take care, m 

Mary Gonzales I Congressional Liaison Specialist I Office of Legislative Affairs I Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & 
Explosives' p 202*648*7039 I c 202*731*2350 If  202*648*9708 I mary.gonzales@atf.gov  

******* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 

L._ 

DOJ-FF-37380 



addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But 
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without 
express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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